

|--|

(218) 310 8949

EMAIL

annafaughtart@gmail.com

WEBSITE

brightbirdmotion.com



A BIT ABOUT ME.

For the past seven years, I've delivered video and illustration content for ad agencies, corporations, nonprofits, film festivals, and more. A foundation in design, traditional animation and storytelling allow me to meet a wide range of needs. I love working with teams, problem-solving with clients and hitting deadlines.

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE (BRIGHT BIRD LLC)

Motion Designer, Art Director & Owner / 2018 - Current

- Work with a wide variety of ad agencies, clients and people to deliver high quality video
- Fit in where they need, no job too big or small

CRASH+SUES

Creative Director / 2017 - 2018

- Work with clients to conceive and create video content that engages audiences
- Follow the project from concept through completion

CRASH+SUES

Motion Designer / 2011 - 2017

- Design, storyboard and animate projects from early concept, through final delivery
- Implement feedback and work with agencies and clients to meet their needs and budget

PAINT PUB

Painting Instructor / 2014 - 2018

- Led classes in an art studio cafe
- Guided students in a hands-on way through step-by-step instruction
- Contribute to a fun and friendly environment

SWIM (STRONG WOMEN IN MOTION)

Social Media Manager / 2016 - 2018

- Develop and manage a social media strategy
- Assist in podcast development and production
- Animate and develop social media content

EDUCATION

The Art Institutes International Minnesota / 2008 - 2012

 Earned a Bachelor of Science in Media Arts and Animation

SKILLS

- Concept and Look
 Development
- Storyboarding
- Art Direction
- Illustration

- Adobe Creative Suite (PS, AI, ID, AE, PR)
- Motion Graphics
- Traditional "Cel" Animation
- 2D "Puppet" Animation
- Character Animation
- 3D Animation (C4D and others in a support role)
- Pitch and Proposal Development